








Raihan Jilan M

Video Editor

 Kabupaten Bandung, Indonesia  raihanjilan11@gmail.com  087724930073  Jul 01, 1999

 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/raihan-jilan-m-a93812238/>

Profile

Hi, my name is Raihan Jilan M. I was born in Bandung July 1, 1999. I am a fresh graduate from Universitas Komputer Indonesia (Communication Science Major) with GPA 3.15 . Has experience in making video documentaries and has 2.5 years of experience in the field of Video Editor through internship opportunities in two multinational companies and freelance video editors. I am looking for a job opportunity that gives me the opportunity to grow even more.

Education

Universitas Komputer Indonesia 2017 - 2022 | Bandung, Indonesian
Bachelor of Communication Science

Professional Experience

freelancer Video Editor And Design Graphic Sep 2017 - present

Program TV Spektakuler On TVONE Sep 2021 - Dec 2021
Freelancer Video Editor

Fokus Jabar Aug 2020 - Sep 2021
Internship Content Creator For Social Media Bandung, Indonesian

Skills

Video Editor (Adobe Premiere, Adobe After Effect),
Design (Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Corel Draw)

Languages

Indonesian | English